

CARRIE ELKIN, RN

910 Meadow Lane • Altoona, Iowa 50009
641-745-7143 • celkin72@gmail.com

Registered Nurse able work with minimal supervision while contributing to the team's overall achievement. Compassionate and empathetic personality. Skilled at learning new concepts quickly. 10 years of experience working with patients in the hospital roles of Med-Surg, ICU, ER, OB perinatal, and neonatal care.

Education

Southwestern Community College, Creston, Iowa
2007

Associates of Science in Nursing

- GPA 3.25 Dean's List, Phi Theta Kappa member
- 882 Clinical hours

Certifications

HIPAA Reporting ACLS,	BLS,	Mandatory NRP, STABLE
--------------------------	------	--------------------------

Iowa Board of Nursing

Multi-state License Registered Nurse 11/15/2018	#118033	6/2007-
---	---------	---------

Work Experience

Allergy Institute, P.C., West Des Moines, Iowa

Clinic Registered Nurse - Clinic RN February 1 2018 - present

Room patients, vitals, labs, prescriptions, prior auth, SQ and IM injections

Unitypoint Health, Des Moines, Iowa

Perinatal Nurse - Labor & delivery, Mother/Baby

- February 2018

October 2011

Greater Regional Medical Center, Creston, Iowa

Registered Nurse Float - OB perinatal, ER, Med-Surg

2009 - October 2011

February

Cass County Memorial Hospital, Manilla, Iowa

Registered Float Nurse - OB perinatal, ER, Med-Surg, and ICU

2007 - February 2009

July

Qualifications

Remarkable Customer service skills

Nominated 3 times for Daisy

Award for Nurses

Leadership - Unit Based Council Chair

Blank Quality Chair Committee member

Nursing Quality Committee Co-Chair

Professional Nurse Practice Committee member

References

Amira Islamagic (Former Manager) amiralIslamagic@live.com 515-639-4000
Dr Nayima Allergy Institute vuongnayima@gmail.com 515-419-9833
Joy Carter (Former Supervisor/Interim Manager) joy.carter@unitypoint.org
515-249-7643
Debbie Risser (Former Supervisor at GRMC) bugrabbtboog@yahoo.com
605-786-3379